





Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment Between Children Policy

King Edward VI Handsworth Wood Girls' Academy Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment Between Children Policy



Responsible Board/	Academy Trust
Committee	Foundation Trust
Policy Type	Hybrid Policy
Policy Owner	Foundation Leader in Education – Safeguarding and Wellbeing
Statutory	No
Publish Online	Yes
Last Review Date	May 2025
Review Cycle	Annual This policy will not expire but will be reviewed as per its designated cycle. This policy remains effective whilst the review is taking place and will only become non-applicable once the updated version has been approved.
Next Review Date	June 2026
Expiry Date	September 2026
Version	3
School	King Edwards Handsworth Wood Girls School
School Policy Owner	M Sahonta
LGB Approval Date	TBC



Table of Contents

Se	xual Violence and Sexual Harassment Between Children Policy	1
1.	Introduction	4
F	Purpose	4
[Definitions	4
(Commitment	4
[Diversity and Equality Mission Statement	5
2 .	Aims and Values	5
3.	Context	6
4.	Statement of Principles	7
ι	Jnsubstantiated, unfounded, false or malicious allegations	8
5.	Terms and Phrases	8
H	Harmful sexual behaviour	8
5	Sexual violence	8
١	What is consent?	8
5	Sexual harassment	9
١	/ictims and survivors rather than 'victims' or 'survivors'1	0
A	Alleged perpetrator	0
6.	The Laws Relevant to Online Sexual Harassment in England	0
ι	Jnsolicited sexual content online1	0
I	mage-Based Sexual Abuse 1	0
5	Sexual coercion, threats and intimidation online1	1
7.	What is the Impact of Online Sexual Harassment?1	1
١	What is the impact of unsolicited sexual content for young people? 1	1
١	What is the impact of image-based sexual abuse (IBSA) for young people? 1	1
V	What is the impact of sexual coercion, threats and intimidation for young people? $oldsymbol{1}$	2
8.	Prevention	2
A	A planned curriculum as part of a whole school approach	2
9.	Roles, Responsibilities, Procedures and Advice if you have concerns 1	4
10.	Monitoring, Evaluation and Review1	4
11.	Related Documents/ Policies1	5
F	Related Policies 1	5



1. Introduction

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to set out a framework outlining the King Edward VI Foundation and Academy Trust's approach to safeguarding and child protection in relation to sexual violence and sexual harassment.

Definitions

The King Edward VI Foundation (the 'Foundation Charity') (registration no. 529051) charity, comprises two Independent Schools and the Foundation Office. The King Edward VI Academy Trust Birmingham (the 'Academy Trust') (registration no. 10654935) incorporates the Academies. (The Foundation Charity and the Academy Trust are collectively known as the 'Foundation'.)

King Edward VI Handsworth Wood for Girls' Academy is a non-selective all girls school for girls aged 11 to 18. All young people are at risk of harm, regardless of attending a single-sex school. The school ensures student safety by considering the local context and addressing gender-based issues through monitoring and education.

Commitment

The Foundation is committed to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of all its pupils. We believe that:

- All young people have the right to be protected from harm, abuse and exploitation.
- All young people have the right to experience their optimum mental and physical health.
- That every young person has the right to be safe and to feel safe in school.
- Young people need support that matches their individual needs, including those who
 may have experienced or perpetrated abuse.
- All young people should respect and support each other.
- By having clear systems and processes in place, identification of needs will be identified early.
- Schools must contribute to the prevention of abuse including sexual violence and harassment.
- All staff and visitors have an important role to play in safeguarding young people and protecting them from abuse, harm and exploitation.

Safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children includes ensuring that young people are safe whilst in school and taking action to enable all children to have the best outcomes.

King Edwards VI Handsworth Wood for Girls' Academy will follow Keeping Children Safe in Education 2024 in reference to:

- Safeguarding information for all staff.
- What school staff should know and do.
- A child centred and coordinated approach to safeguarding.



This policy cannot be separated from our general ethos and safeguarding culture within school which ensures that students:

- are treated with respect and dignity.
- are taught to treat each other with respect.
- feel safe.
- have a voice and are listened to, ensuring that our approach to safeguarding is childcentred, always considering the best interests of the child.

Safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children is everyone's responsibility. Everyone who encounters young people, and their families has a role to play to fulfil this responsibility effectively, including identifying concerns, sharing information and taking prompt action.

Diversity and Equality Mission Statement

We believe that all members of our community are entitled to be treated fairly and equally regardless of their race, ethnicity, religion, gender, sex, sexuality or disability. Our purpose is to challenge discrimination in all its forms so that our students can achieve educational excellence.

2. Aims and Values

King Edwards VI Handsworth Wood for Girls' Academy will endeavour to provide an environment where every student can feel safe, happy, healthy and able to achieve.

This policy will contribute to the protection and safeguarding of our pupils and promote their welfare by:

- Adopting a whole school approach to safeguarding.
- Ensuring that safeguarding and child protection underpin all relevant aspects of process and policy development in school.
- Clarifying standards of behaviour for staff and pupils.
- Contributing to the establishment of a safe, resilient, and robust ethos in the school, built on mutual respect and shared values.
- Introducing age-appropriate work within the curriculum about child-on-child abuse, sexual violence and sexual harassment. As an all girls school, students are informed about their rights and obligations.
- Encouraging pupils and parents to engage with school and external services to respond to and support behaviours of concern.
- Alerting staff to the signs and indicators that all may not be well.
- Developing staff awareness of the risks and vulnerabilities pupils face; and
- Addressing concerns at the earliest possible stage.

This means in King Edwards VI Handsworth Wood for Girls' Academy we will contribute to supporting our pupils by:

- Identifying and protecting all pupils, especially those identified as vulnerable.
- Identifying individual needs as early as possible; gaining the voice of pupils and designing plans to address those needs; and
- Working in partnership with pupils, parents/guardians/carers, and other agencies.



The Keeping Children Safe in Education Guidance requires that additional information about child-on-child abuse should be included in schools' child protection policies. This policy has been created in addition to our Safeguarding and Child Protection Policy to reflect our Foundation's values and ethos and to provide the platform for staff and pupils to clearly recognise that abuse is abuse and it should never be tolerated or diminished in significance.

This policy extends to any establishment our school commissions to deliver education to our pupils on our behalf including alternative provision settings. Our Schools' Governing Bodies (SGB) will ensure that any commissioned agency will reflect the values, philosophy, and standards of our schools. We will also seek assurances that any agency or provider has the appropriate safeguarding provisions in place and consult with the school where appropriate. Appropriate risk assessments will be completed, and ongoing monitoring will be undertaken.

3. Context

Sexual violence and sexual harassment can occur between two children of any age and sex. It can also occur through a group of children sexually assaulting or sexually harassing a single child or group of children. Sexual violence and sexual harassment exist on a continuum and may overlap, they can occur online and offline (both physically and verbally) and are never acceptable. All victims and survivors will be taken seriously and offered appropriate support.

In July 2023, the House of Commons Women and Equalities Committee published a report on Attitudes towards women and girls in educational settings. It found that in recent years, there has been a notable rise in awareness regarding sexual harassment and violence against women and girls within educational environments. Numerous individuals, including children and young adults, have shared their experiences on platforms like Everyone's Invited, shedding light on the prevalence of such issues.

Concerns have also been raised by educators about the negative impact of social media, particularly regarding certain influencers who propagate misogyny among boys and young men. Access to online pornography has further exacerbated the problem, leading to distorted views of sexual relationships, especially among boys and young men. Whilst the proposed Online Safety Bill offers an opportunity to regulate online pornography and address various forms of sexual harassment, such as cyberflashing and the sharing of nude images, our schools will take proactive measures to address this behaviour, rather than waiting for the bill to become law.

Children who are victims and survivors of sexual violence and sexual harassment will find the experience stressful and distressing. This will, in all likelihood, adversely affect their educational attainment. We will ensure that victims and survivors are protected, offer appropriate support and make every effort to ensure their education is not disrupted. Other children and school staff will be supported and protected as appropriate.

Children with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) are three times more likely to be abused than their peers. Additional barriers can sometimes exist when recognising abuse in SEND children. These can include:

 assumptions that indicators of possible abuse such as behaviour, mood and injury relate to the child's disability without further exploration;



- the potential for children with SEND being disproportionately impacted by behaviours such as bullying and harassment, without outwardly showing any signs; and
- communication barriers and difficulties overcoming these barriers.

Any reports of abuse involving children with SEND will involve close liaison with the Designated Safeguarding Lead (DSL) (or deputy) and the Special Education Needs and Disabilities Coordinator (SENDCo).

Children who identify as LGBTQQIP2SAA (lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, questioning, queer, intersex, pansexual, two-spirit (2S), androgynous and asexual) can be targeted by their peers. In some cases, a child who is perceived by their peers to be LGBTQQIP2SAA (whether they are or not) can be just as vulnerable as children who identify as LGBTQQIP2SAA.

4. Statement of Principles

The best schools take a whole school approach to safeguarding and child protection. This means involving everyone in the school, including the governing body, all the staff, children, and parents/carers. Our approach to sexual violence and sexual harassment therefore reflects, and is part of the broader approach to, safeguarding.

All staff, pupils and parents/carers should be aware that:

- there is a zero-tolerance approach to sexual violence and sexual harassment and it is never acceptable, will never be tolerated and is not an inevitable part of growing up;
- sexual harassment or violence is never to be passed off as "banter", "just having a laugh" or "boys being boys". Failure to challenge can lead to a culture of unacceptable behaviour, an unsafe environment and in worst case scenario, a culture that normalises abuse leading to children accepting it as normal and not coming forward to report it;
- even if there are no reports made to school staff it does not mean it is not happening, it may be the case that it is just not being reported;
- dismissing or tolerating behaviour (potentially criminal in nature), such as grabbing bottoms, breasts and genitalia and flicking bras and lifting up skirts, risks normalising them; and
- understanding that all of the above can be driven by wider societal factors beyond the school, such as everyday sexist stereotypes and everyday sexist language.

All sexual violence and sexual harassment decisions and actions will be regularly reviewed and relevant policies updated to reflect lessons learnt. The Senior Leadership and Pastoral Teams will look out for potential patterns of concerning, problematic or inappropriate behaviour. Where a pattern is identified, the school will decide on a course of action. Consideration will be given as to whether there are wider cultural issues within the school that have enabled the inappropriate behaviour to occur and where appropriate extra teaching time and/or staff training will be delivered to minimise the risk of it happening again.

The gov.uk website provides information on the law as it relates to bullying at school, and also information on reporting bullying to schools and (in some instances) to the police. In the context of this policy, matters that should be reported to the police include:

- violence or assault; and
- repeated harassment or intimidation, e.g. name calling, threats and abusive phone calls, emails or text messages.



Unsubstantiated, unfounded, false or malicious allegations

All concerns, discussions and decisions made, and the reasons for those decisions, will be recorded on CPOMS. Records will be reviewed so that potential patterns of concerning, problematic or inappropriate behaviour can be identified, and addressed. If a report is determined to be unsubstantiated, unfounded, false or malicious, the Designated Safeguarding Lead (DSL) or deputies will consider whether the child and/or the person who has made the allegation needs help or may have been abused by someone else and this is a cry for help. In such circumstances, a referral to local authority children's social care may be appropriate.

If a report is shown to be deliberately invented or malicious, the Headteacher will consider whether any disciplinary action is appropriate against the individual who made it.

5. Terms and Phrases

Harmful sexual behaviour

Children's sexual behaviour exists on a wide continuum, from normal and developmentally expected to inappropriate, problematic, abusive and violent. Problematic, abusive and violent sexual behaviour is developmentally inappropriate and may cause developmental damage. A useful umbrella term is "harmful sexual behaviour" (HSB). Harmful sexual behaviour can occur online and/or offline and can also occur simultaneously between the two. Harmful sexual behaviour is considered in a child protection context.

When considering harmful sexual behaviour, ages and the stages of development of the children are critical factors to consider. Sexual behaviour between children can be considered harmful if one of the children is much older, particularly if there is more than two years' difference or if one of the children is pre-pubescent and the other is not. However, a younger child can abuse an older child, particularly if they have power over them, for example, if the older child is smaller in stature.

Sexual violence

It is important that we are all aware of sexual violence and the fact children can, and sometimes do, abuse other children in this way and that it can happen both inside and outside of school. When referring to sexual violence in this policy, we do so in the context of child-on-child sexual violence and referring to sexual offences under the <u>Sexual Offences Act 2003</u>.

What is consent?

Consent is about having the freedom and capacity to choose. Consent to sexual activity may be given to one sort of sexual activity but not another. Consent can be withdrawn at any time during sexual activity and each time activity occurs.

- a child under the age of 13 can never consent to any sexual activity;
- the age of consent is 16;



sexual intercourse without consent is rape.

Further information about consent can be found here: Rape Crisis England & Wales - Sexual consent

Sexual harassment

Sexual harassment is a form of unlawful discrimination under the Equality Act 2010 and in the context of this policy is unwanted conduct of a sexual nature between children that can occur online and offline both inside and outside school. Sexual harassment (as set out below) creates an atmosphere that, if not challenged, can normalise inappropriate behaviours and provide an environment that may lead to sexual violence. Sexual harassment is likely to: violate a child's dignity, and/or make them feel intimidated, degraded or humiliated and/or create a hostile, offensive or sexualised environment. Sexual harassment can include:

- sexual comments, such as: telling sexual stories, making lewd comments, making sexual remarks about clothes and appearance and calling someone sexualised names;
- sexual "jokes" or taunting;
- physical behaviour, such as: deliberately brushing against someone, interfering with someone's clothes (when any of this crosses a line into sexual violence - it is important to talk to and consider the experience of the victim and survivor);
- displaying pictures, photos or drawings of a sexual nature;
- upskirting (is a criminal offence) and
- online sexual harassment. This may be standalone, or part of a wider pattern of sexual harassment and/or sexual violence.

Online sexual harassment is unwanted sexual contact on a digital device and refers to a range of behaviours where digital technologies are used to facilitate both virtual and face-to-face sexually based harms that negatively impacts another person. Online sexual harassment may constitute a number of criminal offences, depending on the nature of the online harassment. Whether the conduct constitutes a criminal offence or not, many victim and survivors experience these behaviours as a form of sexual violence.

Examples of online sexual harassment can be broadly split into the following areas:

- Unsolicited sexual content online refers to any sexual content shared online which is
 not wanted by the recipient. This could include content seen on apps, messaging
 services and websites which has not been sought out by the user. Taking and sharing
 nude photographs of under 18s is a criminal offence.
- Image-based sexual abuse refers to the non-consensual creation and/or distribution
 of sexual images, including doctoring/editing imagery to make people appear to be in
 intimate or in sexually suggestive situations.
- Sexual coercion, threats and intimidation online could include a person receiving sexualised insults, name-calling or spreading rumours; online stalking; threats of a sexual nature or being coerced to engage in sexual behaviours on or offline via digital technologies; and
- threatening to do any of the above.

While there are distinctions between these three categories above, there are evident overlaps and links.



It is important to be aware of some of the terms that are regularly used by the general public and the media when reporting on cases and the impact that the use of these terms may have on victims and survivors of sexual abuse/harassment/violence.

Victims and survivors rather than 'victims' or 'survivors'

Both these words have very different connotations and varying personal meanings for individuals. Some people identify as victims and some as survivors, therefore it is important to use the words 'victims and survivors' together when collectively referring to people that have been subjected to sexual violence and/or sexual harassment.

Alleged perpetrator

For the purpose of this document we will use the term 'alleged perpetrator' and where appropriate 'perpetrator'. These are widely used and recognised terms and the most appropriate to aid the effective writing of policies. Adults should, however, think very carefully about terminology, especially when speaking in front of children.

The Laws Relevant to Online Sexual Harassment in England

Unsolicited sexual content online

There are a number of laws in which a person could be prosecuted for sending unsolicited sexual content online, however, the act in and of itself is not yet illegal in England and Wales (though it is in Scotland). Laws which could be applied to this include the Protection from Harassment Act 1997 and some aspects of the Sexual Offences Act 2003 such as 'causing a child to watch a sex act' and 'sexual communication with a child'.

Image-Based Sexual Abuse

It is 'an offence for a person to disclose a private sexual photograph or film if the disclosure is made without the consent of an individual who appears in the photograph or film, and with the intention of causing that individual distress'. In April 2017, the Sentencing Council included the 'threat to disclose intimate material or sexually explicit images', within its guideline for offences under the Communications Act 2003 (7); however, prosecuting threats of image-based sexual abuse remains challenging.

Under the Protection of Children Act 1978, creating or sharing indecent images of a child is illegal. It is illegal if the person creating the image is under the age of 18, even if they consent to it being created, or share it with children of the same age. The Home Office Recording Rules 'Outcome 21' (January 2016) allows police to respond in a proportionate way to reports of youth produced sexual imagery. This states that even though a young person has broken the law and the police may have evidence that they have done so, the police can record that they chose not to take further action as it was not in the public interest



It is an offence to take an image or video up a person's skirt without their consent, often referred to as 'upskirting'.

Sexual coercion, threats and intimidation online

Several sections of the Sexual Offences Act 2003 could be relevant in instances of sexual coercion, threats and intimidation including 'causing or inciting a child to engage in sexual activity'. In situations of demands for sexual images where threats are made, Section 21 of the Theft Act 1968 (Blackmail) is likely to apply.

All kinds of persistent harassment and stalking are offences under the Protection from Harassment Act 1997. What constitutes harassment or stalking is not explicitly defined but can include a range of actions when considering the context, nature, and duration of the acts.

7. What is the Impact of Online Sexual Harassment?

The experience of online sexual harassment will of course be different for all young people. It is important to recognise that it can have both short- and long-term consequences for victims and survivors which will appear differently for each individual, impacting mental health and wellbeing.

What is the impact of unsolicited sexual content for young people?

- Severe mental distress feeling threatened, intimidated and violated
- Violates dignity and autonomy of victims and survivors it removes the right to control what we see and engage with online
- Leads to older siblings (who are still children) monitoring the content on younger siblings' social media platform to remove any unsolicited content. This puts additional pressure on older siblings to keep younger siblings safe
- Normalisation of non-consensual sexual activity and intimidation.

What is the impact of image-based sexual abuse (IBSA) for young people?

- Severe mental distress feeling threatened, violated and anxious regarding repercussions including fearing direct physical attacks, to name but a few
- Violates dignity and privacy of victims it removes right to control who we share intimate images with
- Impacts on feelings of self-worth and self-esteem levels: IBSA can relate strongly to issues of body image and self-esteem
- Takes away right to freedom of sexual expression feelings of shame from culture of blaming victim for their own abuse
- Normalisation of non-consensual sexual activity and sexual violence
- Social stigma can negatively impact peer relationships leading to risk of isolation



- School refusal if issues of social stigma begin to prevent a young person from feeling comfortable in the school setting
- Victims fear chances of employment and other opportunities will be put at risk if images are put online or if there is police involvement.

What is the impact of sexual coercion, threats and intimidation for young people?

- Severe mental distress feeling threatened, violated and anxious regarding repercussions including fearing direct physical attacks, to name but a few
- Violates dignity and privacy of victims it removes right to control what we do online
- Impacts on feelings of self-worth and self-esteem levels: threatening IBSA can relate strongly to issues of body image and self-esteem
- Normalisation of non-consensual sexual activity and sexual violence
- Victim's fear chance of employment and other opportunities will be put at risk if employers or potential employers find images and police involvement

8. Prevention

Schools play an important role in preventative education. <u>Keeping Children Safe in Education</u> sets out that all schools should ensure children are taught about safeguarding, including how to stay safe online. The Schools of King Edward VI will consider this as part of providing a broad and balanced curriculum.

Addressing inappropriate behaviour can be an important intervention that helps prevent problematic, abusive and/or violent behaviour in the future. Children displaying harmful sexual behaviour have often experienced their own abuse and trauma. It is important that they are offered appropriate support.

A planned curriculum as part of a whole school approach

Statutory Relationships and Sex Education (RSE) at secondary level, has been compulsory in all English schools from September 2020 under the relevant sections of the Children and Social Work Act 2017. As part of the statutory RSE curriculum by the end of secondary school, pupils will have continued to develop knowledge on topics specified for primary pupils as required and in addition cover the following content by the end of secondary school:

- Characteristics of families; relationships; marriage; legal status; roles and
 responsibilities of parents and how to determine whether other children, adults or
 sources of information are trustworthy, judge when a family, friend, intimate or other
 relationship is unsafe (and to recognise this in others' relationships), how to seek
 help or advice, including reporting concerns about others, if needed.
- The characteristics of positive, respectful and healthy relationships, including friendships.
- How stereotypes, in particular stereotypes based on sex, gender or sexual orientation can cause damage (for example, how they might normalise non-consensual behaviour).

King Edward VI Handsworth Wood Girls' Academy Sexual Violence and Sexual Harassment Between Children Policy



- What constitutes sexual harassment and sexual violence and why these are always unacceptable.
- What is appropriate and inappropriate online behaviour, including risks, the law and how to seek support.
- The concepts of, and laws relating to, sexual consent, sexual exploitation, abuse, grooming, coercion, harassment, rape, domestic abuse, forced marriage, honourbased violence and FGM, and how these can affect current and future relationships.
- That there are a range of strategies for identifying and managing sexual pressure, including understanding peer pressure, resisting pressure and not pressurising others.
- How the use of alcohol and drugs can lead to risky sexual behaviour.

The most effective preventative education programme will be through a whole-school approach that prepares pupils for life in modern Britain. King Edwards VI Handsworth Wood for Girls' Academy has a clear set of values and standards, and these are upheld and demonstrated throughout all aspects of school life. This is underpinned by the school's Behaviour for Learning and Anti-bullying policies and pastoral support system, and by a planned programme of evidence-based content delivered through the whole curriculum. The programme is developed to be age and stage of development appropriate (especially when considering SEND children and their cognitive understanding), and tackles such issues as:

- healthy and respectful relationships;
- what respectful behaviour looks like;
- recognising and resisting pressure/seeking help;
- consent;
- gender roles, stereotyping, equality;
- body confidence and self-esteem;
- practising assertiveness techniques;
- prejudiced behaviour;
- recognising and managing risk;
- understanding acceptable/unacceptable physical contact;
- that sexual violence, abuse and sexual harassment is always wrong;
- addressing cultures of sexual harassment.
- human rights the idea that all individuals have a right to fairness and to having their privacy respected.
- digital defence educating young people on how to navigate online platforms and digital devices safely and effectively. It can include aspects of digital literacy related to privacy settings, reporting and blocking other users, identifying and addressing issues of online sexual harassment and recognising misinformation. Pupils should understand about:
 - Using technology including learning how to use and manage social media apps and web platforms. This includes supporting the creation of youth-led change-making and awareness raising resources and providing resources and commitment to youth led gender activism including girls' rights and LGBTQ+ rights.
 - Online privacy (data protection) including how to use privacy settings on their most- used platforms (e.g. Instagram, Snapchat, TikTok), and knowing how to identify fake profiles.
 - Digital defence strategies, such as reporting, blocking and being aware of the Internet Watch foundation, CEOP and Report Harmful Content.1



 Being a bystander: providing young people with an understanding of what they could do if they witnessed someone being harassed or bullied.

Our school will deliver this content through planned, high-quality, Personal, Social, Health, Citizenship and Economic (PSHE) lessons; form time activities and assemblies; and Activity Days/Drop Down Days (when necessary). As part of our curriculum offer, we may engage with appropriate, well established external agencies to deliver materials to students.

9. Roles, Responsibilities, Procedures and Advice if you have concerns

INFORMATION FOR STAFF AND GOVERNORS

INFORMATION FOR PUPILS https://kevib-

my.sharepoint.com/personal/jane_glendenning_kevibham_org/_layouts/15/guestaccess.a spx?share=EWt3tW_oqq5JpFSDAAbbGnYBxaU8HM2UZ5tltErnVKl-Eg INFORMATION FOR PARENTS AND CARERS

10. Monitoring, Evaluation and Review

This policy will be promoted and implemented throughout the school.

The Designated Safeguarding Lead (DSL) will ensure that accurate records of all incidents of sexual violence and harassment are logged on CPOMS and data (not details) reported to the Governors termly. This data will be analysed by the DSL who will review this policy to assess its implementation and effectiveness and re-design further strategies to improve procedures if necessary.

It is the responsibility of the Headteacher to implement the school's Sexual Violence and Harassment strategy, to ensure that all stakeholders are aware of the school policy, and that they know how to identify and deal with incidents of sexual violence and harassment. The Headteacher can also report to the Governing Body about the effectiveness of the Policy on request.

The Governing Body will monitor incidents of sexual violence and harassment that do occur and review the effectiveness of this policy and the school's strategies annually. The Governing Body supports the Headteacher in all attempts to eliminate sexual violence and harassment from the school. The Governing Body will not condone any sexual violence and harassment at all, and any incidents that do occur will be taken very seriously and dealt with appropriately. A parent/carer who is dissatisfied with the way the school has dealt with an incident can make a complaint to the Chair of Governors. The complaint will be dealt with in accordance with the complaints policy which can be accessed from the school's website.



11. Related Documents/ Policies

The advice and guidance in this policy should not be read in isolation. It is important for us to consider other relevant advice and guidance, including the following (which is not intended to be an exhaustive list), as part of our approach to protecting children from sexual violence and sexual harassment:

- Sharing nudes and semi-nudes' advice for education settings working with children and young people
- Exclusions From Maintained Schools, Academies and PRUs (statutory guidance)
- <u>Keeping Children Safe in Education</u> (statutory guidance)
- <u>Sex and Relationship Education</u> (statutory guidance for maintained schools and academies)
- Working Together to Safeguard Children (statutory guidance)
- <u>Behaviour and Discipline in Schools</u> (advice for schools)
- Mental Health and Behaviour in Schools (advice for schools)
- Preventing and Tackling Bullying (advice for schools)
- The Equality and Human Rights Commission (provides advice on avoiding discrimination in a variety of educational contexts). Schools must be aware of their obligations under the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA). It is unlawful for schools to act in a way that is incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights.
- Schools and colleges are required to comply with relevant requirements as set out in the Equality Act 2010 (the Equality Act) see <u>advice for schools</u> Provisions within the Equality Act allow schools to take positive action, where it can be shown that it is proportionate, to deal with particular disadvantages affecting one group.
- <u>UKCCIS Sexting advice</u> (advice for schools and colleges)
- Compliance with the Public Sector Equality Duty is a legal requirement for schools and colleges that are public bodies and therefore have a general duty to have regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation, to advance equality of opportunity between different groups and to foster good relations between different groups. The duty applies to all protected characteristics and means that whenever significant decisions are being made or policies developed, thought must be given to the equality implications such as, for example, the elimination of sexual violence and sexual harassment.
- Searching screening and confiscation in schools

Related Policies

- Behaviour for Learning Policy
- Safeguarding and Child Protection Policy
- Online Safety Policy
- PSHE and RSE Policy
- Anti-bullying Policy
- Suicide Safer School Policy
- Self-Harm Policy
- Mobile phone Policy